



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

July 22, 2022

Charles Battle
[REDACTED]

Re: No Action Closure Letter FPPC No. 2022-00445, Charles Battle

Dear Mr. Battle:

As you are aware, in response to our proactive pre-election outreach program, the Enforcement Division received a referral from the San Diego County Registrar of Voters alleging that you failed to file the first pre-election campaign statement.

Based on a review of the referral and additional documentation received, the Enforcement Division found insufficient evidence of a violation of the Political Reform Act. For this reason, the Enforcement Division has withdrawn the warning letter issued to you on June 15, 2022, and we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Amber Rodriguez at (916) 322-1198 or arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:ar

cc: San Diego County Registrar of Voters